Roy F. Weston, Inc.

Suite 400

3 Hawthorn Parkway
® Vernon Hills, lllinois 60061-1450
MANAGERS DESIGNERS/CONSULTANTS ~ 847-918-4000 « Fax 847-918-4055

4 February 1998

Mr. Jim Innes

Project Manager

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

10650 Bennett Drive

Morrice, Michigan 48857-9792 Work Order No.: 01138-079-002

Re:  Submittals
Linden Road Site

Dear Mr. Innes:

Roy F. Weston, Inc. (WESTONg), on behalf of General Motors (GM) is pleased to submit
the following documents related to the Linden Road site for your review.

1. Pre-final design/specifications for soil cover system (Volumes 1-3) (2 copies).

Zs Sampling plan for verification of soil remediation related to frontage
remediation.

3. Letter addressing methane issues.

If you have any questions regarding the contents of these submittals, please call met at
(847)918-4000.

Very truly yours,

ROY F. WESTON, INC.

pl-L L

——

S. Babusukumar, P.G.
Project Manager

SB/kvh

6 R. Metcalf, GM
E. Petersen, GM
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Click to WESTON On The Web http.//www.rfweston.com



